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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 1:58 PM
To: ‘Thomas Oates' |
Subject: RE: address typo, please make change ;

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days

for this update to be processed. Thank you. |

H
Lee Rivérs, Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes o provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.
DO$ Customer_Satisfaction Survey

From: Thomas Oates [mailto:toates@pompanolaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 1:38 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: address typo, please make change

Re: Document No. L10000 |
Double Down Coin Laundry, LLC

and the related fictitious na

When | filed the LLC and the fictitious name | made a typo in my notes and entered the wrong
address.

The address listed on the documents is:
260 CRANDON BLVD, STE 21, PMB 116
KEY BISCAYNE, FL 33149

The addres;s should be:
260 CRANDON BLVD, STE 32, PMB 116
KEY BISCAYNE, FL 33149

Can you please change the address information for both the LLC and the fictitious name to
reflect the correct mailing address. !

Thank you in advance.



Thomas D. Oates, Esq.

Law Offices of Oates & Oates, P.A.
1500 East Atlantic Boulevard, Suite B
Pompano Beach, FL 33060

(954) 942-6500

(954) 942-8730 fax
toates@pompanolaw.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission and any accompanying
documents contain information belonging to the sender which may be confidential and legally
privileged. This information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom this
electronic mail transmission was sent as indicated above. If you are not the intended recipient,
any disclosure, copymg distribution, or action taken in reliance on the contents of the
information contained in this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
transmission in error, please call me at 954-942-6500 to let me know ‘and delete this message.

Thank you.

Fa R B . Tak al



